HA-1180 c. 1907
MASONIC TEMPLE BUILDING
Havre de Grace, Md.

The Masonic Temple Building is the largest commercial building in the
Central Business District. Three stories high (on the front) and seven bays
wide, it is a polygonal structure built in 1907 in a vernacular Renaissance
Revival style. Two other buildings in Havre de Grace are built in the Renais-
sance Revival style, popular in the early twentieth century; both are bank
building built of stone.
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bun {J e
213 N. Washington St. is a three story seven bay wide brick4commercial*which J

was erected in 1907. Because of restrictions imposed on the builder by the
shape of thelot the structure has an unusual five sided shape. It faces
west on Washington St. at the intersection of St. John St. The front

and slanted north elevations of the building are laid in alternating rows

of all stretcher brick while the south elevation and rear are common bond.
The design of the facade was influenced by the Renaissance Revival style.

It has large brick quoins on the first story and smaller scale grey brick
quoins on the second and third stories and a hecavy molded entablature with a
pulvinated frieze over the first story: in addition the fenestration of the
center bay is larger scale and given more elaborate treatment than the other
bays. On all sides of the building the trim painted yellow. Jewelery and
gift shops are on the first floor,vacant office space is onthe second and the
Mason's meeting and banquet rooms are on the third. In the mid 1950's

a brick elevatar shaft was added to the front of the north elevation.

Windows are spaced evenly on the facade. The first story has two sets of
plate glass display windows projecting slightly from the front elevation.
The lower part of the shop front has been replaced with brick and a band

of pressed tin covers asteel girder that was installed above the shop front
in the mid 1950's. With the exception of the center bay windows, all of the
windows on the second and third stories are the same. They have 1/1 light
sash within rectangular openings, grey brick flat arches with projecting
keystones, and grey brick sills. Each of the center bay windows is divided
into three parts with a large rectangle in the center and smaller openings
on either side; the second floor window is rectangular and has a sandstone
panel over it, while the window on the third floor is a segmental arch toped
with a grey brick relieving arch with a projecting keystone. Windows on the
flanks and rear are segmental archeof different sizes with triple brick rel-
ieving arches over them. Two large rectangular windows have been added to
the south side of the rear elevation.

The main entrance is in the center bay front elevation. It 1s framed by
brick piers with granite and sandstone bases and standstone capitals. A
broken semi- c1rcular pediment bearlng the Masonic symbol is above the en-~
tablature which has Masonic Temple ’written in Art NouvZau lettering across
the center. The door itself is of wood and glass, as are the doors in the
two shop entrances on either side of it. Other entrances are at the rear of
the building.

The building has a flat roof. The front elevation has a heavy wooden
modillioned cornice with a wide plain frieze below it. The flanks and

rear have a narrow three course band of brick runs along the rear elevation,
about two feet from the top of the building. The building has a brick center
chimney.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Masonic Temple Building®is the largest commerical building in the Central
Business District. Three stories high (on the front) and seven bays wide, it
is a brick polygonal structure built in 1907 in a vernacular Renaissance Revival
style. Grey brick quoins accentuate the ends of the building and the center
bay is made prominent by large scale Classical detailing and sandstone €rim.
The building serves several puposes; it provides a meeting place for the fraternal
service organization for whom it was built and there is shop and office space
on the first two stories. Before this building-was erected, the Masons held
their meetings, across the street, in the McElhinney Building (HA-1115), a
severely plain brick Greek Revival building. Two other buildings in the C.B.D.
— were influenced by the Renaissance Revival style papular.'in the early.twentieth
century. These buildings (HA-1113 and HA-1181) both banks, give the same
impression of solidarity and security that the Masonic Temple Building does.

One of the aspects of the building that make it a community landmark, is the large
Art Nouveau lettering above the entrance.
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Marion Morton-Historic Sites Surveyor July 29, 1977
ORGANIZATION DATE

Maryland Historical Trust
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

21 State Circle
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Annapolis, Md.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438



ALk 3 Concord Pt = -
_{ Ughthouse : :

HAVRE DE GRACE, MD.
SE/4 HAVRE DE GRACE 15’ QUADRANGLE
N3930—W7600/7.5
1953

PHOTOREVISED 1970
AMS 5763 Il SE-SERIES VB33

H4- 1180

o 9““ '. S‘:'.

'qr_l






2¢

\'\AMG;\QTGSQ\Q. % v.a.-\\an
s D, Waaw SNoe 1
Marox De tam:s

‘v\hﬁ:\hﬁ. Yowxow ‘“\\\ s




